

---

# Louis Strauss MD

08/30/2024

2311 Peniston Street  
New Orleans, LA 70115

Cell: 413-658-8301  
Email: louisstraussMD@outlook.com

## **SUMMARY OF EXPERTISE**

15 years of experience as a board-certified Family Medicine physician and educator in both the hospital and outpatient settings. 3 years of experience providing medical expert witness review for the SC Board of Medical Examiners. Core faculty of a residency program and founding program director for a rural Family Medicine program. Founding medical director for multiple urgent care sites. Areas of expertise include:

- Hospital medicine
- Transitions of care
- Hospital based procedures
- Resident and medical student supervision
- Nurse Practitioner and Physician Assistant supervision

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **Hospitalist | US Acute Care Solutions – Canton OH**

01/2023 - Present

- Travelling Hospitalist covering multiple sites in different states

### **Hospitalist | Apogee Physicians – Scottsdale AZ**

05/2021 – 1/2023

- Travelling Hospitalist covering multiple sites in different states

### **Expert Medical Review | SC Board of Medical Examiners**

10/2019 – 01/2021

- Expert medical review including chart review, evaluation of care, and report writing

### **Hospitalist | DHR – McAllen TX**

12/2020 – 05/2021

- Locum Tenens
  - Clinical care of critically ill COVID-19 patients on inpatient medicine floor and ICU setting
-

**Hospitalist/NewBorn Nursery | McLeod - Clarendon**

10/2018 – 11/2020

- Hospitalist covering medical floor, ICU, and newborn nursery for 81 bed rural hospital

**Faculty | McLeod Family Medicine Residency Program**

06/2019 – 11/2020 Program Director

- Obtained ACGME accreditation for rural residency program
- Coordinated funding, staffing, and operations for two rural sites

12/2017 – 11/2020 Core Faculty

- Inpatient and outpatient clinical practice
- Led and supervised team for 4-6 residents and medical students on inpatient service
- Admissions, treatment, and discharge planning on busy service averaging 18-21 patients
- Procedures include ultrasound guided central lines, thoracentesis, paracentesis, neonatal circumcisions, biopsies, cryotherapy, and joint injections
- Service covered medicine/surgery floor, ICU, newborn nursery, and pediatrics unit
- Outpatient primary care and precepting of residents in PCP clinic

**Medical Director | Baystate Urgent Care**

07/2012 – 10/2017

- Provided clinical care of adult and pediatric patients in an urgent care setting
- Start up of two new urgent care sites for a large hospital system
- Responsible for hiring, physician and midlevel oversight, marketing, community outreach, operations, SOP development, and facilities planning

**Collaborating Physician | CVS Caremark**

07/2014 – 07/2016

- Oversight of nurse practitioners at four CVS MinuteClinics

**Primary Care / Faculty| Baystate Health**

08/2009 – 10/2017

- Clinical Care providing episodic and chronic disease management for a HPSA designated neighborhood health clinic
- Procedure clinic – Office based procedures including biopsies, joint injections, foot care, toenail avulsions
- Clinical precepting and supervision of residents of the Tufts Medicine-Pediatrics dual residency program

## **PRESENTATIONS**

Proactive MD Managing Clinical Risks: December 2021 – 32-year-old with Abdominal Pain

PMD Institute Fall Summit: November 2021 - Simple UTIs Are Not Complicated

Panel Discussion: March 2021 White Coat Investor SCICON21 – Developing a Financial Literacy Curriculum at your Institution

Grand Rounds Presentation: 2020 Strauss, L. Hyperkalemia. McLeod Regional Medical Center, Florence, SC USA

## **ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS**

Strauss, L: PhotoQuiz: Fleshy Mass Passed Vaginally by a Young Woman. American Family Physician 2018; 98(7): 449-450

## **NON-ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS**

SCNow.com: “Gout is painful, but treatable” January 13, 2019

SCNow.com: “Dangers of secondhand smoke in children” July 2, 2018

## **POSTGRADUATE TRAINING**

**Chestnut Hill Family Medicine Residency**

06/2006 – 06/2009

## **EDUCATION**

**Tulane School of Medicine**

05/2006

Medical Degree

**Tulane University**

05/1997

Bachelor of Science, Chemical Engineering

### **ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS**

- 2018 – 2021 Assistant Professor, Community Faculty  
Medical University of South Carolina
- 2018 – 2021 Assistant Clinical Professor of Family Medicine  
University of South Carolina School of Medicine
- 2010 – 2017 Assistant Clinical Professor, Family Medicine  
Tufts School of Medicine

### **LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATIONS**

- ABFM Board Certified in Family Medicine
- Indiana – Unrestricted Medical License
- Louisiana – Unrestricted Medical License
- New York – Unrestricted Medical License
- New Jersey – Unrestricted Medical License
- Pennsylvania – Unrestricted Medical License
- North Carolina – Unrestricted Medical License
- South Carolina – Unrestricted Medical License
- Ohio – Unrestricted Medical License
- BLS – Basic Life Support
- ACLS – Advanced Cardiac Life Support